Member, Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco

District 6
MATT DORSEY
MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 7,2023
TO: Angela Calvillo

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Supervisor Matt Dorsey Chairperson, Rules

Committee
RE: Rules Committee COMMITTEE REPORT

Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of The Rules Committee, I have deemed the following
matters are of an urgent nature and request it be considered by the full Board on Tuesday,
December 12, 2023, as a committee report.

231124 Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code - Form 700 Filers -
General Services Agency - City Administrator
Ordinance amending the Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code to
update and clarify the Conflict of Interest Code’s Form 700 (Statement of
Economic Interests) filing requirements for officers and employees in the
General Services Agency under the City Administrator.

231081 Administrative Code - Reentry Council; Reporting Duties, Sunset Date
Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to revise the reporting duties
ff the Reentry Council, and extend the sunset date of the Reentry Council by
five years, to June 1, 2029.

These matters will be heard at the regularly scheduled Rules Committee Meeting on Monday
December 11, 2023, at 10:00am.
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